MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTON ROBERT STAGK

DIRECTOR

ENHANCED 911

TO: Major Jim Gray
Council Members

T bet Sk

FROM: Robert Stack, Director
Lexington Enhanced 911

DATE: March 24, 2016

SUBJECT: Agreement with Fayette County Public Schools Law Enforcement — 800 MHz Radio System

Request:

A resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an agreement with the Fayette County Public Schools
(FCPS), which will permit its law enforcement officers and dispatchers to use the 800 MHz public
safety radio communication system for a fee. Attached are three original agreements signed by
Emmanuel Caulk, Superintendent, FCPS.

Why are you requesting?

The 10-year agreement outlines terms under which the FCPS will be allowed to program its radios
(a/k/a subscribers) so that school officers have use of Lexington’s radio system. FCPS Law
Enforcement requested this agreement so that its officers can communicate between themselves
and directly with Lexington's Public Safety agencies. FCPS will pay a monthly fee for each radio
programmed to work on the radio system.

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?

There are no new or additional costs associated with this agreement.
Are the funds budgeted?

N/A

File Number: 0342-16

cc: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety
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